Nimisha Jadhav

Subject: FW: BLR-T2-TFS-IRISH HOUSE Additional lights
Attachments: JC lumieres JC 75 2324.pdf

From: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 5, 2024 10:37 AM

To: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in>; Amol Dandekar <amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Stephen P
<stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: FW: BLR-T2-TFS-IRISH HOUSE Additional lights

Dear Nimisha,

PFA — certified invoice for further process -

Vendor Due Date | Document | Original | Balance
Entity Code Vendor Name External Doc. No. Date Amount
TFSPL V0002577 J C LUMIERES 50%TFSPL/PO/23-24/000318 | 27-02-24 27-02-24 19228 19228 | BLR - IRISH HOUSE

Thanks & Regards,

Trupti Dalvi

Project Coordinator
Contact No. 022-4322 4360

From: Ranjandas S <Ranjandas.s@blrlounge.in>

Sent: 04 March 2024 16:33

To: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>
Subject: BLR-T2-TFS-IRISH HOUSE Additional lights




Dear Trupti,
Please find attached herewith the certified Invoice of additional lights supplied to Irish house to process further.
Thanks & Regards,

Ranjandas Shetty,

Project Incharge,

BLR Lounge Services Private Limited,
Kempegowda International Airport,
Devanahalli, Bengaluru,

Karnataka 560300. © +91 - 9663778877.



